
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKBT 
(Please Type) 

2. OPR HAWKINS 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 7761 and ALEC Certificate 

No. 7517 by OnePoint Services, L.L.C. d/b/a RCP Services, effective 12/20/02. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide IYAMFS OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

YeS Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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OnePoint Services, L.L.C. d/b/a / / / f /J! 
COMPANY NAME: RCP Services CO. CODE: TJ401 

TX4 6 9 

COMPANY LIAISON: James Silva, General Manaqer 

DOCmT NO. : CERTIFICATE NO.: 7761 EFFECTIVE: 03/23/01 
7517 08/15/00 

RAF R E T "  NOTICE: 

DELINQUENT NOTICE: 

OTHER RETCTRNED MAIL: 

CCA'S R E T " E D  MAIL: 

YEAR(S) RAFs NOT PAID: 2002 (both certificates) 

YEAR(s) PENALTIES & INTEREST NOT PAID: 

REVENUES/YEAR : $0/2001 (01/11/02 - both certificates) 

DATE LOTUS CHECKED FOR PAYMENT: 

OTHER INFORMATION 

12/20/02 - From company (Timothy 17. Ostrowski) - Letter dated 12/13/02 

remestins cancellation of both I X C  and ALEC certificates. No 

rsayment for 2002 RAF was included. Both remain unpaid. 

12/30/02 - Wrote comDany (faxed) and included a copy of the cancellation 

rules and advised to either pay 2002 RAF for each certificate or 

provide a date certain it would be paid. Follow up 01/17/03. 
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FISCAL SERVICES CHECK RECONCILIATION SYSTEM: Batch Report 

Batch 01/07/2003 01:00:42 PM Entered by DMARTIN on 01/07/2003 Audited by MCOGGINS on 01/09/2003 

Company / Payer Code Notes Deposit No. Deposit Date Check No. Amount 

Kemple Water Company 
Alston & Bird LLP 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
LandForSale Services, Inc. d/b/a 
YesTel, Inc. 
OnePoint Services, L.L.C. d/b/a 
OnePoint Services, L.L.C. d/b/a 
Donna Canzano McNulty 

WU13 2 
<none> 
<none> 
<nones 
TJ514 
TJ4 0 1 
TX469 
<none> 

<none> 
copies of tariff: Teleglobe, Inc. 
copy of tariff: AT&T 
Pay telephone service application 
<none> 
<none> 
<none> 
subscription fees for MCI Worldcom 

D287 
D288 
D288 
D287 
D287 
D287 
D287 
D287 

01/10/2003 
01/13/2003 
01/13/2003 
01/10/2003 
Ol/l0/2003 
01/10/2003 
01/10/2003 
01/10/2003 

6513 
003604 
35023 

06-001493731 
0005035 

1756 
1755 
5330 

5 0 0 . 0 0  
2.30 
2 . 2 0  

100.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 

112.00 

Batch Total Sum: 866.50 Number of checks in Batch: 8 
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 

TIME : 12/38/2882 11:16 
NAME : 
FAX : 
TEL : 

I 

I 
DATE, TIME 
FAX NO.ilNAME 
DURATIYN 
PAGEG, 
RESULT 
MODE 

12/38 11:15 
618475828983 
88: 88: 55 
62 
DK 
STANDARD 
ECM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

’ COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
3. TERRY DEASON 
BRAWO L. BAEZ 
MKHAELA. Pmcu 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

DMSION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS &L 

ENFORCEMENT 
WALTER D’HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6600 

December 30,2002 

Via Facsimile (847) 582-8903 
Mr. Timothy J. Ostrows]lci, Chief Financial Officer 
OnePoint Services, L.L.C. d/b/a RCP Services 
Two Conway Park 
150 Field Drive, Suite 300 
Lake Forest, IL 60045-2583 

Dear Mr. Ostrowski: 

On December 20,2002, the Commission received your letter dated December 13” requesting 
cancellation of the company’s IXC and ALEC certificates. Before the Commission can grant 
the company voluntary cancellations, the company must comply with the cancellation rules. 
Attached is a copy of the cancellation rules (25-24.474-IXC and 25-24.820-ALEC). 

Your letter stated that “All fees have been paid and no monies are owed.’’ Unfortunately, that 
is incorrect. The 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return fonns for both certificates were mailed 
December 12,2002 and payment is due by January 30,2003. Therefore, the company needs to go 
&cad and pay the fees or provide a date certain the fees for both certificates will be paid. 

Please review this information and let me know how you wish to proceed by January 17,2003. 
If you need the 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee retum forms reprinted, just let me know and I can 
fa them to you. Jn the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at 
(850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by intemet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the 
address below. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

Enclosure 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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25-24.474 Cancellation of a Certificate. 

(1) The Commission may on its own motion cancel a company’s certificate for any of the 

(a) Violation of the terms and conditions under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; or 
(c) Violation of Florida Statutes. 

. following reasons: 

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from 
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. 
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled. 
(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills. 
(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service. 

(3) Cancellation of a‘certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the 
information required by subsection (2). 

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. 
Law Implemented 350.1 13, 350.127(1), 364285, 364337. 364345 FS. 
History-New 2-23-87, Amended 3-13-96. 

25-24.820 Revocation of a Certificate. 

(1) The Commission may on its own motion, after notice and opportunity for hearing, revoke 
a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons: 
(a) Vioiation of a term or condition under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; 
(c) Violation of Florida Statute; or 
(d) Violation of a price list standard. 

(2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation from 
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. Cancellation of a 
certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the required information. 
(a) A statement of intent and date certain to pay regulatory assessment fee. 
(b) A statement of why the certificate is proposed to be canceled. 
(c) A statement as to how customer deposits and final bills will be handled. 
(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service. 

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. 
Law Implemented 364335,364345 FS. 
Histow-New 12-27-95. 



Paula Mer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth Nettles 
Friday, December 20,2002 10:37 AM 
Paula Mer 
RE: cancellation request 

Ok. for now I'll place in undocketed and we'll send copy of filing. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 10:36 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: cancellation request 

They o w e  for 2002 RAF, so unless there was a payment for both certificates 
attached, a docket should not be opened. 
collection first.  

Send to me and 1'11 attempt 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 10:32 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: cancellation request 

Paula, I have another. Please l e t  me know if I can open a dkt? Company has I X C  
C e r t .  No. 7761 and ALEC Cert. No. 7517 for Point Services, they claim all fees 
have been paid and no money owed. 

1 
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DISTRIBUTION C E N T f R  
Two Conway Park 
150 Field Drive, Suite 300 
Lake Forest, Illinois 60045 

(847) 582-3902 telephone 
(847) 582-8903 fax 02 DEC 20 AM 9: C2 

December 13,2002 

Ms. Blmca Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Talahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

We are requesting the cancellation of our PXC certificate #7761 and our ALEC 
certificate #7517 in the name of OnePoint Services, L.L.C., d/b/a RCP Services, 
effective December 3 1,2002. All fees have been paid and no monies are owed. 

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing letter and return the copy 
to me in the enclosed, postage-paid envelope. Please refer any questions regarding 
this filing to me at 847-582-8901 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter 

Sincerely, 

t G K  

Timothy J. 6strowski 
Chief Financial Officer 


